OFFICE PHONE SHERwWoOOD 6-2558

HARVEY E. YATES
DRILLING AND PRODUCTION

CARPER BUILDING

ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO
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DEC 1 4 1965
0il Conservation Commission

=
Drawer D D L ARE-SIKJ‘DE}Q
Artesia, New Mexico ’ A

Att: Mose Armstrong

Dear Mose:

We propose to put about 350 bbls. of oil out of the Hondo-Singer
not #] tank battery in this same well in order to kill the well so we can pump
out the salt water that is in this well.

At the present time we plan on recovering from 50 to 75 bbls. of

this 0il, however, we may recover more.

Yours truly,
HARVEY E. YATES
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by D. A. Pluck



